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January 9, 2020
To: Vendor List

Re: Amendment # ONE (1)
RFP #200000042
CO-Triage Assessments
RFP Due Date: 1/24/2020 @ 2:00 PM AST

The following is a clarification to the RFP Scope of Work:

1. The Co-Triage is being used only as a screening tool and comprehensive substance use disorder
(SUD) assessments are not part of this RFP. The Co-Triage is a 21 question provisional referral
tool for alcohol and substance problems. The Co-Triage questions help clinicians identify broad
categories of treatment need along the six ASAM criteria dimensions and can be completed in
just 10 minutes.

End of Amendment 1

Sincerely,
=T

Evan Patterson
Procurement Specialist


mailto:evan.patterson@alaska.gov
mailto:evan.patterson@alaska.gov
mailto:evan.patterson@alaska.gov

